’s"?
/~f-  KERN REGIONAL CENTER

\\

[ndley "

Su,ﬁ,g

/ ' - =y
HRNORNCL OO £

Board of Directors Meeting Agenda

May 25, 2021

General Business

CRDP Plan for 2022

1. Call to Order and Introductions Action | Dr. Jasmeet Bains

2. Approval/Additions to Agenda Action | Dr. Jasmeet Bains

3. Meeting Minute Approval of April 27, 2021 Meeting Action | Dr. Jasmeet Bains
(Attachment 1)

4. Public Input Info. Etal

Unfinished Business

5. Finalization of review and pending approval of KRC Board Action | Dr. Jasmeet Bains

Policy C-9 (Attachment 2) Cherylle Mallinson
Reports

6. Board President Report Info. Dr. Jasmeet Bains

7. Financial Report (Attachments 3 and 4) Info. Tom Wolfgram

8. Executive Director’s Report Info. Dr. Michi Gates

9. VAC Report Info Shawn White

10. Staff Report Action | Cherylle Mallinson

Meeting Location and Time:

Via Zoom Webinar on May 25, 2021 at 6:00 PM

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84225043586?2pwd=TEFTOHduUTQ1b0w4MOhleHhHRkpuQT09

Webinar ID: 842 2504 3586, Passcode: 671547

Dial-In Number: 1669 219 2599

Board Education Session: June 22, 2021 at 6:00 PM

No Public Meeting




Kern Regional Center (KRC)

ATTACHMENT 1

Board of Directors Meeting
April 27, 2021
6:00—7:30 p.m.
Zoom Webinar
3200 N. Sillect Avenue o= Bakersfield, CA 93308 oo 661-327-8531

MINUTES

KRC BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:
Jasmeet Bains, MD, Vice President
Kevin Gosselin, Treasurer

Ryan Jones, Board Member

Mark Tolentino. Board Member
Martin Vasquez, Secretary

Simon Verdugo, Board Member
Shawn White, VAC

STAFF PRESENT:

Michi Gates, Executive Director

Kristine Khuu, Assistant Director of Client Services
Cherylle Mallinson, Director of Community Services
Celia Pinal, Director of Client Services

Tom Wolfgram, CFO

INTERPRETER:
Nidya Madrigal Navia

CALL TO ORDER

KRC BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT:
Oscar Axume, Board Member
NickoleRenee Mensch, Vice President

ATTENDEES PRESENT:

Cindy Cox, Advocate for Donald Tobias
Tammie Inman

John Noriega, Advocate for Simon Verdugo
Edwin Pineda, DDS

Donald Tobias

Mitzi Villalon

Ruth Watterson

Dr. Jasmeet Bains, President, called the meeting to order at 6:08 PM. A quorum was present.

APPROVAL/ADDITIONS TO AGENDA

President Bains requested a motion to accept the agenda for the Board of Directors meeting dated April

27,2021

M/S/C (White, Gosselin)
Ayes = 7; Nays = 0; Abstained =0
Motion Carried

REVIEW OF MINUTES

All Board Members have reviewed the minutes of the previous meeting. President Bains requested a
motion to approve the minutes of the Board of Directors meeting held on February 23, 2021.

M/S/C (Gosselin, White)
Ayes = 7; Nays = 0; Abstained =0
Motion Carried

PUBLIC INPUT

No public input was submitted in advance and no public input was presented at this meeting.

% KERN REGIONAL CENTER

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
APRIL 27, 2021



NEW BUSINESS
Dr. Jasmeet Bains, President

Nominations and Voting for New Board Members: Donald Tobias and Ruth Watterson

Dr. Bains briefed the members that interviews had been conducted by the Nominating Committee for
Donald Tobias and Ruth Watterson who have applied to be members of the Kern Regional Center Board
of Directors. The Nominating Committee was pleased after the interviews and agreed to present these
nominees to the Board of Directors and ask for a vote. Mr. Tobias was unable to introduce himself due
to technical difficulties with the sound on his Zoom connection, so Dr. Bains gave a synopsis of Mr.
Tobias’ application and interest in being a Board Member. Ms. Watterson introduced herself to the
Board and also gave a brief synopsis of her desire to be a Board Member. Dr. Bains then presented these
candidates to the Board of Directors and asked for a vote on each.

A motion was made by Mr. Shawn White to accept Mr. Donald Tobias as a new member of the KRC
Board of Directors. The motion was seconded by Mr. Mark Tolentino.

M/S/C (White, Tolentino)
Ayes = 7; Nays = 0; Abstained =0
Motion Carried

A motion was made by Mr. Kevin Gosselin to accept Ms. Ruth Watterson as a new member of the KRC
Board of Directors. The motion was seconded by Mr. Mark Tolentino.

M/S/C (Gosselin, Tolentino)
Ayes = 7; Nays = 0; Abstained = 1
Motion Carried

Mr. Donald Tobias and Ms. Ruth Watterson were unanimously voted in to be a members of the Kern
Regional Center Board of Directors effective April 27, 2021. Dr. Bains welcomed the two new Board
Members and expressed how appreciative we are of their desire to serve.

KRC BOARD OF DIRECTORS PRESIDENT REPORT
Dr. Jasmeet Bains, President

Dr. Bains was very happy to participate in the ARCA Grass Roots event. It was a great experience to talk
with our legislative officials about our services to our clients here in Kern County and to express our
goals for the future.

President Bains’ top priority is to increase COVID-19 vaccination in Kern County. She is working on
dispelling the myths that the vaccination is harmful in any way and to encourage everyone she meets to
be vaccinated. She asked all Board Members to please encourage clients, families, and anyone they
know that has not received the vaccine to get it. She firmly believes that vaccination is the main force in
lowering and eliminating COVID-19 infections.

FINANCIAL REPORT
Tom Wolfgram, Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Wolfgram presented the KRC Operations Report for month ending February 28, 2021. This
document is Attachment 2 and is filed with these minutes. He asked the Board Members to keep in

% KERN REGIONAL CENTER 2 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
APRIL 27, 2021




mind that salaries for January and February increased due to hiring more staff; March will also show an
increase. He anticipates that the ending Operations balance will be $853,000.

Mr. Wolfgram presented the KRC Purchase of Services Report for month ending February 28, 2021. This
document is Attachment 3 and is filed with these minutes. During the presentation, Mr. Wolfgram
noticed an error within the worksheet that resulted in an incorrect monthly figure appearing on the
document; this will be corrected and the report re-published to the Board. The Purchase of Services
total spent is approximately $124 Million. There are roughly $2 Million in unbilled services yet to be
paid, bringing the total anticipated spending to around $126 Million. Purchase of Services balance is
approximately $541,000.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT
Dr. Michi Gates

CoviID-19

Since March 2020, KRC has had 477 clients and 433 Service Providers with a positive COVID-19 diagnosis
and 21 client deaths. Statewide, there are 17,409 positive cases and 621 deaths. Vaccination is KRC’s
main focus with efforts to eliminate every possible barrier to clients. The DDS flyer promoting the
COVID-19 vaccine to age 16 and above is posted on our website and social media accounts, along with
transportation options. Service Coordinators are contacting all of their clients about the vaccine.
Presently, 29% of our clients have received at least one vaccine shot; 16% of our clients are declining the
vaccine. Since the Johnson & Johnson vaccine is now approved to resume, Bakersfield College has
reached out to KRC to hold another clinic. Celia Pinal, Director of Client Services, is working with Service
Coordinators and Exceptional Family Resources to get a minimum of 100 individuals registered.

DDS Directives

The Department of Developmental Services has issued a new directive to resume regional center in-
person monitoring visits to individuals residing in licensed residential facilities, Adult Family Home
Agencies, Supported and Independent Living. This directive requires that regional centers begin
conducting in-person visits no later than 30 days from the date of the directive (April 21, 2021). KRC has
continued in-person visits during the pandemic when needed and we are working on a procedure to
expand the process to meet the DDS timeframe.

Day Programs
Cherylle Mallinson, Director of Community Services, met with vendors today. Several proposals have

been received from vendors to reopen day programs for in person services. KRC is reviewing these for
proper safety protocols and procedures.

Early Start
KRC did not see as drastic of a decline as some regional centers in the State during the pandemic; our

numbers for Early Start are now comparable with pre-pandemic 2020 data. KRC is continuing to
communicate with community partners to promote Early Start. The DDS Public Service Announcement is
on the KRC website and our social media sites.

Self-Determination Program

There are 74 individuals registered in our Self-Determination program. Due to various reasons, some
pandemic-related, some clients are taking a pause. We anticipate these individuals will restart at a later
date. Work is moving forward to remove barriers to transition. Orientation is being provided by
Program Manager Andrea Conetto for individuals and families who are interested in transitioning to SDP

2,
%
o,

NS
% KERN REGIONAL CENTER 3 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
APRIL 27, 2021




when it opens to everyone in June. Celia and Andrea have been providing additional SDP training to
Program Managers to increase their understanding and confidence with SDP.

Technology
Transitioning to the Cloud continues to progress and we are providing new IT hardware to staff. Work

on a new KRC website is moving forward with a goal to be more user-friendly to clients, families and the
community.

Foster Grandparent and Senior Companion Volunteers Honored

Melissa Searson, Coordinator for the KRC Foster Grandparent/Senior Companion Program, honored our
volunteers on Thursday, April 22 with a drive through ceremony where volunteers were presented with
certificates and gift baskets. The event was a great success. These volunteers made a positive difference
during the pandemic making masks and providing online classes for individuals. One volunteer has been
in the program for 22 years.

Grass Roots

Thank you to everyone who participated in Grass Roots this year. Dr. Bains and NickoleRenee
participated along with Celia Pinal and two of our Service Coordinators, Roberto Bravo and Shannon
Thompson, and myself. Celia Pinal once again did a great job coordinating KRC’s participation. Usually,
this is held in person in Sacramento; this year it was a virtual event. We participated with 6 different
legislators. Daniel Savino, Community Affairs/Community Relations Director at ARCA, executed a
seamless virtual experience.

VENDOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE
Shawn White, Board Member

The VAC Committee did not meet for the month of April, so there is no report. The next meeting will be
on May 25, 2021.

STAFF REPORT
Cherylle Mallinson, Director of Community Services

KRC Board Policy C-9 Review

Ms. Mallinson presented KRC Board Policy C-9 for information and review. The KRC Board Policy C-9 is
Attachment 4 and is attached to these meeting minutes. The purpose of bringing the policy to this
meeting is for the Board of Directors to review language changes made to the policy regarding
emergency funds. The Board of Directors will review and Ms. Mallinson will bring the policy back for
consideration at the May Board of Directors meeting.

ADJOURNMENT
With nothing further to discuss, President Jasmeet Bains, MD, adjourned the meeting at 7:28 PM.

The next meeting will take place on Tuesday, May 25, 2021 at 6:00 p.m.

Minutes respectfully submitted by Darlene Pankey

NSKY
% KERN REGIONAL CENTER 4 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
APRIL 27, 2021

ng to- Achieve Equality,

dence and Empowtyrment




ATTACHMENT 2

KERN REGIONAL CENTER BOARD OF DIRECTORS
POLICY

TITLE: Use of RFPs to Address Service Needs POLICY NO. C-9

DATE SUBMITTED: 03/23/2021 PAGE1O0F1

PURPOSE: To provide anumbrela guidelines under which RFP procedures shall be used.

POLICY: Kern Regional Center (KRC) has maintained procedures on the use of Request for
Proposals (RFPs) for resource developmentat purposes since 1999. This Board Policy provides an umbrella
guidelines under which KRC shall implement RFP procedures.

1,

1274254.1

KRC shall use the RFP process for identified resources development needs under each of the
following circumstances (subject to Sections 5 and 6 below)with-the-exception-of the-acceptance
! caui ¢ e ol ,

a. Any development where Start Up monies are available;

b. When KRC determines that the billings from a vendor are expected to exceed
$500,000 during the first 12 months after the vendor commences providing services;
and

c. The developmentof residential facilities.

i.

If an applicant delivers an unsolicited proposal for services to KRC, then KRC may vendorize such
applicant as long as it meets all applicable Title 17 vendorization requirements. However, per
Title 17, KRC has no legal obligation to enter into contracts with any vendor, since vendorization
alone does not guarantee utilization of such vendor’s services. However, if KRC desires to enter
into a contract with a new applicant who has submitted an unsolicited proposal for services, KRC
may do so without complying with the RFP process, as long as KRC determines that the billings

minirmum-and-posted-on-the-KRC-website. RFPs shall be posted on the KRC website and may be
circulated using the KRC email lists. The RFP precedures provideds specific details on proposal
requirements and review processes.

a¥a nrouoah ha

This Board Policy and the-RFP—Precedures any current RFPs shall be posted and are—te-be
maintained on the KRC website.

Under unusual circumstances, when the RFP process has been implemented but has not been
successful in adequately identifying reseurce-development-needs; vendor resources to meet the
need, KRC may contract with a vendor on a case by case basis to identify secure needed resources
through direct procurement. KRC may use direct procurement in any of the following
circumstances:



KRC has not identified a qualified vendor through the completion of the RFP process;
The service need is may be for consumer populations considered difficult to serve,
which may include but not be limited to consumers exiting from or at risk of entering
a State Developmental Center, or for services where resources are scarce; or

The services to be procured are based on specific KRC contract requirements.

6. If KRC identifies an emergency need for services, such as emeragency vendorization under Title
17 Section 54324, KRC may authorize the service without following the RFP process, provided the

vendor contract is approved by KRC’s Executive Director.

1274254.1



€85 16E SG1'8E6'91 = £ = €8V'Z16'C cleces | 968 8L | 8YY'6.9'L 8.E£9Sv | vi2106¢C 61SVOP'L 910669 6cecol 'L BEEED [ T4 ¥ SNOILVYH3dO V101
vIE'L8 $56'001 = - - LES'EL 25001 195'014 85y'01 858'01 8518l 086'C} 196'y 11€'6 9z€'e8l 916'0ve d0S v101lans
568 /L cy8'8e 808y 9E9°€ €801 JA R4 0S¥ S0S v 99¢'8 691 608'Y 169911 965651 Sasuadx3 buneisdg
615 LLE'Z9 6zl'e 9lv'9 vev'9 Lip'9 8EE’9 £59'€l viL'y 66L'v 895’y 1€9'9 0ze'ss sjjsuag g sauejeg
NWYHO0™d NOINYdWINOD HOINIS
9080} 162'8€L = - - €EV'8L 96T'vL 8vb'slL 266'SL 8v6'91L 19'le 200'22 060'y 096'6 165'6¥1 €49'/6) d94v.lolans
GC6 L €.6/8 16C'LL /¥0'6 €yl oL ov. 0L c9LLL ovy 0l 9/l '8l 8tl €¢C9 86866 yog'lct S85U8dx3 buNEsdo
188'c 818'05 [44WA 6v2's SOE'S avz's 981'S LLLLL LE8' z56'e 8EL'E 669'€S 608'69 syjauag g salejeg
AVHO0Hd INIHVJANVHO H31S04d
20¥'581 686'8€L = = = €EL'GLL 2z8've 8.8'¥9 151'08 yi8'L6 6E8'9VC 0zl've £08'El 828'9L - ddd v.101lans
ase ccLell (R 4334 ¥9.°0¢ ¥90'91 ¢sl6e 0co 0l ocL've ey vl 82891 voc'LlL ¢SE9EC Sesuadx3 bunersdo
vog'18lL 192'695 Z6S'VEL 850'% 8/8'v9 /80'¥9 290'29 612'9EC (629) [4Wi72 1L2'LL6 syjausg g saueles
NVY1d INIWN3OV1d ALINNWINOD
966'EL L 2Zy'656'S) = = - 6.1'60L'C 20T'e8s'L ¥00'v69'L 8v8'cLS'L 6GL'9EE'L 001’5192 ELP'SYE'L S51'9/9'L €91'9zL't g1p'€20'9L £€69'500'L2 SdO 1v.10lans
€6€LCC £01080€ <68 9eY €00'99¢ SEY L0E 9/2'68E £99'18¢ 1206.¥ 869 891 [ 444 ¥88'90C 005 0E€ 0000LY ¥ sssuadx3 buneladQ
(zeE'eLL) SlE'6L8'CL g88'z/2'e 00Z'215°} 695'98€'} T/S'E8t'L 960'650°} €L0'9EL'T SLL'9LL'L €26'LET'L 6.2'616 816's9L'ct £69'G65'9} sjysuag g ssuejes
SNOILYY3d0O
w_mDZD\Em>O¢ V1oL L2/0E/90 Le/Lelso L2/0E/v0 Le/Le/e0 Leocieerie Le/Le/Lo oz/Lerct 0c/oe/LL oc¢/ieiol 0¢/0t/60 0¢/1£/80 0c/Le/l0 3iva FANLIANIIX3
Ol ¥v3A Q3S0d0yd

€ INJWHOVLLY

1202 ‘1€ HOYVI 40 SV
1202/020Z Ad
SNOILVH3dO

YILNIO TYNOIOTH NYIM



SRteT

vIZBEVEVIE - - - 996 ¥80 Gl 65.'655°G1 66L76L'S1 €60'2CE 9L 8C.'289'S1L 1G¥'S6V 9L €86 /€1 91 0LL'VGL9L GZe90C 9t J0INY3S 40 3ISVYHOHUNd TVLO0L
265'€00'C = = = 6€¥'922 896'/8L 9EV'YIT 006'eve zeL'sye LE6'ECT ¥€0'502 £vz'68L 605'281 1d LINIFW3IOV1d ALINNWWNOD TVLOL
Y¥66 2506 268 Kioed s1ed Aunuwod
& jolid - ajed |[edlpapy
- S9OINISS JayI0
G95'e6 996'82 €18 [4s] Ar4 9z9'L PLL'E 9/£'C ELL'T o'l SL0'L S20IUBS PaZUOYINY JaYIO
- swelb01d-s801AIaS [BIIPBN-UON
1882 8Ly 956 8Ly sz S80IAIBS [BOIPBIN-UON
- Buures) Aeq
& 1984 INS/40I
ov2'268'L Lzy'ssl £92'981 vee'eve viZ'eve ovs've 665'022 126'202 gee'/8l 690'98L Auoed a1ed Munwwod
NY1d INIW3OV1d ALINNWWOO
C2IVEVLYL = = = 125'808'v1 16LLLESL €9E'0SGGL €61'8209L 966G LEY GL 025129t 6V6 CE6 G 19896 Gl 918'8L0°9L S3VINY3S 40 ISYHOUNd TV10L

Zrs'sLo'LL - - - 88€'620'8 €2e'951'8 S9v'505'8 8GY'syL'8 80G'GlE'8 8EV'6Y8'8 €92'699'8 080'/89'8 619'LLL'8 S3DINYE3S ¥3HLO0 TV10L
L10'ELL €809} z62'Ch 06€'Ch §59'CL 16L'2 yeL's 09z'LL L06'61 GLG'ZL BWOH Jo InQ - a1eD ajidsay
SLL'zel'VL €EY'OV6 clT'eys'L /85°10S"L 628'6vY'L 9/V'SLE'L 89F'v8E"L 265'L82'L G/6'e8L'L €80'CEL’ aUWoH u| - a1e) aydsay
G65'85Y 2es've 0/9'/2 zi'ee L62'YS 6VE'SS ¥SP'L9 ¥6.'0L 19€'e/ 9£/.'89 Boid saonies [eolpaN
00L'EVE'L LIE'ZLL Lel'vyL 20S'eSL 9/1'651 8/9'091L z88'avl 9Ze'sSL Gee'lsl L9l'syL Jold seolneg [edlpay
€/5'€6 8/8'C 9£8's 125's 856'CL LE6'C 9/'LL 21°0L 650'€E LEV'S juawdinb3 [eaipaiy
0Sz'9e 052'9e a1eQ [eydsoH
9/2'G8 20e'6 682'6 £68'8 /156 ¥80'0L 9¢5'6 08L'LL oze'olL GS2'. asuedx3 |2 d
zLL'96e'2e 956'0v9'c G86'/5V'e 6EL'GLO'E 026'y6S'E 019'Ees'e L6v'zes'e 80€'809' 26e's.9'e 6YE'8ya’e S80INIBS pazuoyiny Jayio
6S9'EVC'y €19'vLS YVANAS 4 990'/2¥ 62L'95y €6z'vey /88'08Y 908'ELY yrz'osy ¥8y'8Ls S@VIAIBS UofuBASId
EVO'vLE'S 906'209 €10'v9S 091255 L€8'v6S TLL'6YS L0E'v29 €Sr'el9 £66'985 ¥19'61L9 SpRAUOD Uohepodsues |
120'/62'% G61°20S 0e8'evy LEV'ZYY 99E'6LY zov'vey 182'00S G/6'z8Y vrve'vay £v9'Les uonepodsuel|
200'61C 880'6Z €LL'9Z v.6'9 165'€T Lol'sz 8/€'6C §/9'se 0/8'6L L6L'EL Boud seainag aied swoH
8EV'VEL'EL 662'LvE'L GGB'6EE'L Le0'0ve'L 90€'66Y'L GEL'LSE'L G60'€SS'L 66G'€55'L 286'/95'L 626'S.S'L Bouid saoinag [eoipajy UoN
0€0'/8Y'E v62'92e ¥99'0zy €GE'/6€ 626'86€ 90Z'6.€ S9zT' LY 8LL'L9E 1£2'98¢€ vov'e6e Joid sa0IAIBS [eOIpaN UON
S30INYH3S ¥3HLO

Lr1'8s8'se = = = 09v'08y'e 988'009'C €v5'669'C 8€€'200'C GES'EBL'T SYE'€80'E £66'020' GL9'6L0'E oey'esL'e SWVHO0¥d AVA Tv1018NS
688'05 ¥oe'9 892's SY0'9 665V 0902 668'9 900°2 8v9'L weiboid Moy Hom
8€G'ZrY'e 286'L0V 622'vre /9v'/9¢ LEO'LLE 958'Lve 8¢1'88¢E 8L1'G6E 0.0'0L¥ /69’9ty juswiojdw3 papoddng
181'g/6'te VAARAANA LL1'20z'e 8ve'vie's TLE'LLS'e £v8'96€'C 9/8'159'2 Lv2'985' 261'v96' GOE'269'C Buiures) Aeq
€€5'08¢ /8¢2'6¥ 8LZ'vy €89'L5 9EE'YS 9LL'\v [Aqde> 829'6€ ¥E'8E 918'0e aep feq

SWYHO0¥d AVd
6£6'095'8¢ = = = 6.9'8vC'y 28S'vLE'Y GGE'SYE'Y L6E'SZE'Y €65'82¢E'Y LEL'SEE'Y £69'9ve'y cir'ese'y LLLYSL'Y JWOH 40 1NO V101
90r'LL8 £69'G8 0st'L8 6y1'8L 182'10L goL’LoL ovl'zol 881'80L evL'eolL ¥6E'601 Auped ANS/40I
€€5'689'LE 986'¢9L'y CEL'EET'Y 906'992'Y olg'eee'y GBe'Lze'Y 16G'9€C'y GOS'SEL'Y 620'G5L'y LLE'S¥0'Y Auoed aed Aunwwo)
3JWOH-40-LNO

[ejoL _ L¢oe sunf 120z Rey _ 1202 ludy _ 120z udieiN | Lgog Aenuged | Lzog Asenuer 0coe 0coc 020¢ 1eqo0 0c¢0¢ 020z ¥snbny 0zoz Ainr S30INY3S 40 3SVYHONENd
1 202-0202 Jaquasag J8qUWIAON Jaquaydas

1202 ‘1€ HOMVI 40 SY
1202-0202 A4
¥ INSWHOVLLY 3ADIAYIS 40 ISVHOUNd

Y3LNID TYNOIOIY NY3IN



